



JASON S. HODGES, PLA, ASLA
Prairie Workshop LLC – Landscape Architecture



Jason Hodges is an award-winning Landscape Architect specializing in sustainable site planning & design. His knowledge of water-wise plants, landscape irrigation and low impact development techniques are assets that make him a valuable design consultant. He has more than twenty years of industry experience including ten years as Campus Landscape Architect for the Texas Tech University System. His resume includes collaborative design work on municipal, county and state government projects.

EDUCATION

Master of Landscape Architecture, Texas Tech University.

BA, Anthropology / Environmental Studies, Texas Tech University.

EXPERIENCE

Prairie Workshop LLC, Landscape Architect, 2010-present.

Texas Tech University System FP&C. Campus Landscape Architect. 2001-2010.

Schricket, Rollins & Associates, Inc., Arlington, Texas. 1997-2001.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS & CIVIC APPOINTMENTS

Registered Landscape Architect Texas 2096, New Mexico 352

American Society of Landscape Architects

Texas Recreation and Park Society

University Public Art Committee Member - Texas Tech University System (2013-15)

Citizens Advisory Committee - City of Lubbock (2013-14)

AWARDS & HONORS

2013 Lubbock Chamber of Commerce Water Smart Landscape Design Awards (+2011).

2009 Award of Excellence, 'El Intercambio' at Paul L. Foster School of Medicine," Public Art Network - Year in Review.

2006 Will Rogers Award. Presented by TTU Student Government Association

2000 Merit Award for Design. American Society of Landscape Architects – Texas Chapter.

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS & EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS

2015 'Cacti and Succulents for Water Wise Landscapes.' Presented to Llano Estacado Chapter of the Native Plant Society.

2013-14 Wallace County, Kansas 'Water Harvesting Workshop' educating landowners, school groups and community leaders.

2013 'Rainwater Harvesting for Municipal Parks' workshop presented to Texas Recreation and Park Society Annual Conference.

2012 'Drought Tolerant Plants for Texas Landscapes' educational workshop presented to Lubbock Home and Garden Show.

2010 'Green Strategies for Designing Stormwater Treatment into Campus Spaces' Texas College and University Facilities Annual Conference, Lubbock, TX.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

Abilene Regional Airport Visitor Entry Landscape, City of Abilene.

Urban Plaza Design for the Louise Hopkins Underwood Center for the Arts (LHUCA), Lubbock, TX.

Landscape and Irrigation Design for the Jimmy Dean Museum, Wayland Baptist University, Plainview, TX.

Austin Pond & Pollard Pond Stormwater Parks. El Paso Water Utilities, El Paso, TX.

Dickens County Courthouse and Annex. Dickens, TX.

The Mallet Event Center, Hockley County, Levelland, TX.

'El Intercambio' Public Art and Campus Landscape at Paul L. Foster School of Medicine, El Paso, TX (Award of Excellence).

Jones AT&T Football Stadium, Lubbock, TX.

First United Bank Centers – Amarillo, Canyon, Littlefield, Lubbock, Lamesa (Multiple Water Smart Awards).

Artesia General Hospital Campus Master Plan & Streetscape Enhancement Design, Artesia, New Mexico.

Parking Lot Bio-swale Project, High Plains Underground Water Conservation District, Lubbock, Texas.

National Ranching Heritage Center, Visitor Entry Landscape. Lubbock, TX.

Memorial Circle Tree Grove and Scholarship Walk Texas Tech, Lubbock (Will Rogers Award).